
Contract No. 2841 

Heron’s Head Park Shoreline Resilience 

03/01/22 Pre-Bid Questions 

Question 
# 

Question Response 

1 Is there an LBE 
goal for this 
contract? 

Because of federal funding, there is no LBE goal for this project. The 
SBE/DBE goal = 20%. 
 

2 Does the SBE/DBE 
goal need to be 
met by a 
combination of 
both SBE and 
DBE? 

The SBE/DBE goal may be met solely by SBE or DBE qualified 
contractors. 

3 What 
distinguishes Bid 
Item 4 from 14? 

Bid Item 14 is meant to cover any additional expenses due to biological 
engineering measures in excess of Bid Item 4. 

4 How much of the 
entire park is 
open to the 
public during 
construction? 

Refer to the attached Exhibit A, AREA OF WORK LOCATION MAP. 

5 Does the LBE 
discount apply to 
this Contract? 

The CMD LBE Bid discount is not applicable to this Contract. 

6 Is the Port 
considering any 
extension to the 
Bid date? 

You may submit your request in a QBD (Question on Bid Documents), 
the form is located under SECTION 00 22 14. 

7 Are the Oyster 
Reef Balls Port or 
Contractor 
provided? 

The Reef Balls are located at Pier 94. The contractor will load/unload 
and transport to the site for deployment under Alternate Item A2. 

8 Where are the 
Wood Habitat 
structures located 
in the Plans? 

Refer to Drawing LA-2, WOOD HABITAT STRUCTURE for the details. 

9 Bid Item #12 has 
the Unit Price 
column grayed 
out for entry. 

Thank you for noting that. An addendum will be issued to correct that 
cell entry of the Bid Schedule. 

 

Statements/Information 

1. For pricing purposes, Contractors shall use 2021-2 California and 20220018 Mod 4 Federal wage 
rates. 



EXHIBIT A  

AREA OF WORK LOCATION MAP 

 

 


